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Dorothy Menasco

From: Patti Daniel

Sent:  Friday, April 25, 2008 3:45 PM FPSE; CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Dorothy Menasco Administrative (] Parties [_] Conser
. . ADOCUMENT NO, O 34 2605

Subject: RE: Landmark Enterprises, Inc. R i
DISTRIBUTION:

That's the correct one.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 3:39 PM
To: Patti Daniel

Subject: Landmark Enterprises, Inc.

Good afternoon Patti,

We have received a notice of abandonment of Landmark Utilities, Inc.'s wastwater system in Highlands County. The
notice does not include anyone's signature, nor does it include any other contact information. The only "Landmark" we
show in CMS is Landmark Enterprises, Inc. I need to enter the "party of record" for the new docket and 1 don't want to
assume that Landmark Utilities and Landmark Enterprises is the same company. Can you please confirm whether or

not I should use the contact information below for this new docket? Thank you for your help!

Dorothy

4/25/2008
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OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS STATE OF FLORIDA
MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CHAIRMAN " ' \

Lisa POLAK EDGAR
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

ADMEINISTRATIVE

April 28, 2008

David S. Plank

Landmark Enterprises, Inc.

733 Lake Blue Drive

Lake Placid, Florida 33852-9679

Re: Docket No. 080236-SU

Dear Mr. Plank:

This will acknowledge receipt of a notice of abandonment of wastewater system in Highlands
County by Landmark Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on April 25, 2008, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

CATE

na

DOCUMENY NiMarg -t

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com
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